

High Commission of India, Kuala Lumpur

INDIA BECKONS!!!



Economic & Business e-Newsletter

Making Haadlings

Making Headlines ...

News

India, Japan to raise currency swap limit to \$50 billion

Mumbai: The Government of India and the Government of Japan have decided to expand their bilateral currency-swap arrangement from US\$ 15 billion to US\$ 50 billion in order to bring stability to the financial markets.

Sebi inks info-exchange pacts with 31 European regulators

New Delhi: The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has signed information exchange pacts with its counterparts in 31 European countries. Under the pact, SEBI and its European peers would be able to consult, cooperate and exchange information with regard to the supervision and oversight of Alternative Investment Funds (AIFs).

RBI relaxes norms for non-resident investors

Mumbai: The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has allowed non-resident investors to acquire shares of listed Indian companies through stock exchanges under the foreign direct investment (FDI) scheme.

UK, AP to join hands to conserve energy

Hyderabad: The Government of United Kingdom (UK) has agreed in principle to share the best practices with the Government of Andhra Pradesh (AP) in energy efficiency and energy conservation initiatives

SMEs plays vital role in the growth of Indian pharma industry

New Delhi: The small and medium enterprises (SME) are expected to play a vital role in the growth story of India's pharma sector. SMEs contribute 35-40 per cent to the Indian pharmaceutical industry in terms of production.

Latest Updates

<u>Hon'ble President's address to the Nation on the eve of India's 67th Independence Day</u>

<u>26th Know India Programme of Ministry of Overseas Indian</u> Affairs, Government of India

2nd Study India Programme

Source: IBEF & IHC Website

More.....

Vol. 2 No.35 [July-Sept 2013]



IT

In this issue.....

Making Headlines:

India in News	1
Bilateral & event	2
Spotlight	3 & 4
What New	5
Indian Trade Querie	s6 & 7
Tenders from India	8
Indian Trade Fairs 8	t
Business Events	9 & 10
Useful Bizlinks	11

Contact Us.....

Economic & Commercial Wing High Commission of India 28 Floor, Menara 1, Mon't Kiara, No. 1 Jalan Mon't Kiara, 50480 Kuala Lumpur com@indianhighcommission.com.my

Mr. Vinesh Kr. Kalra Second Secretary (Com) Tel: +603 61431184 Fax: +603 61431185

sscom@indianhighcommission.com.my com@indianhighcommission.com.my

SPOTLIGHT: IT AND IT ENABLED SERVICES INDUSTRY IN INDIA

Brief Introduction

The IT & ITeS industry in India has today become a growth engine for the economy, contributing substantially to increases in the GDP, urban employment and exports, to achieve the vision of a powerful and resilient India. Indian firms, across all other sectors, largely depend on the IT & ITeS service providers to make their business processes efficient and streamlined. Indian manufacturing sector has the highest IT spending followed by automotive, chemicals and consumer products industries. Nasscom expects the IT services sector in India to grow by 13-14 per cent in 2013-14 and to touch US\$ 225 billion by 2020.

To remove your name from our mailing list, please <u>click here</u>. Questions or comments? E-mail us or call 03-6143 1184

BILATERAL / EVENT



(From left to right—Mr. Anil Manocha, CIIM President; Mr. Amit Goyal, Vice President; Federation of Indian Export Organizations(FIEO) & Mr. Ajay Sahai, Director General, FIEO; Mr. Vinesh Kr. Kalra, Second Secretary, High Commission of India, Kuala Lumpur; Dato' Hafsah Hashim, CEO, SME Corp. Malaysia; Mr. Vinnie Mehta, Executive Director, Automotive Component Manufacturers Association of India(ACMA); Col Jitendra Gokhale, Business Head, Persistent Systems Ltd. Malaysia; Mr. Govind Ojha, Director, Precision Automation & Robotics India Ltd.(PARI); Mr. Mohd. Fadzil A. Rashid, Director Extra Built(M) Sdn Bhd)

The increasing bilateral trade between Malaysia and India has opened up numerous opportunities for small and medium enterprises (SMEs) in both nations to seize. The ever expending market-place has encouraged the growth of SMEs, with many taking advantage of the trade agreements between the two countries. To better understand the power and strength of SMEs and to facilitate a dialogue for SMEs of both countries, the Consortium of Indian Industries in Malaysia (CIIM) and SME Corporation Malaysia along with the High Commissioner of India, Kuala Lumpur co-organised an event titled "SME: Global Champions", which was held at the Hotel Mandarin Oriental on 23rd September 2013.

According to CIIM chairman Anil Manocha, "India offers vast business opportunities and learning experience that Malaysian companies can leverage on. Malaysia, on the other hand, provides a stable and conducive environment, serving as an ideal gateway for Indian companies to do business in the Asean market," Anil explained. He also pointed out that India has about 30 million registered SMEs and 20 million unregistered ones at present compared with Malaysia's 660,000 registered SMEs.

His Excellency Mr. Vijay Gokhale, the high commissioner of India to Malaysia had said in his written speech that with India's 'Look East' policy and expansion of ties with Asian, India's relations with Malaysia was on the upswing. He stated that in last few years, the economic and commercial relationship between the two countries has emerged as the mainstay of the bilateral relationship and that the indian business is not only looking at Malaysia as an important bilateral partner, but also as a hub and gateway to the ASEAN community. He also pointed out that the bilateral trade between Malaysia and India has totalled to US\$13.32 billion last year alone, which represented a 6% year-on-year growth and both the country looked set to achieve the revised target of US\$20 billion by 2015.

Spotlight continues: IT & ITES INDUSTRY IN INDIA

India's total IT industry's (including hardware) share in the global market stands at 7 per cent; in

the IT segment the share is 4 per cent while in the ITeS space the share is 2 per cent. The industry is dominated by large integrated players consisting of both Indian and international service providers. During the year, the share of Indian providers went up to 65 per cent-70 per cent due to the emerging trend of monetization of captives. India's IT and BPO sector exports are expected to grow by 12-14 per cent in FY14 to touch US\$ 84 billion - US\$ 87 billion, according to Nasscom.



IT spending in India is projected to reach US\$ 71.5 billion in 2013, an increase of 7.7 per cent as compared to US\$ 66.4 billion projected for 2012, as per a report by Gartner. The enterprise software market in India is expected to reach US\$ 3.92 billion in 2013, registering a growth of 13.9 per cent over 2012 revenue of US\$ 3.45 billion, according to

Gartner.

Investments

Indian IT's core competencies and strengths have placed it on the international canvas, attracting investments from major countries.

Between April 2000 and June 2013, the computer software and hardware sector attracted cumula-



tive foreign direct investment (FDI) of Rs 53,757.60 crore (US\$ 7.97 billion), according to data released by the Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion (DIPP).

More recently, online retailing, cloud computing and e-commerce are the major driving forces behind the rapidly increasing growth in the IT industry. Online shopping has increased with the emergence of internet retailing and e-commerce.

Some of the major investments in Indian IT and ITeS sector:

- Baring Private Equity Partners Asia plans to buy IT services firm Hexaware Technologies in a deal estimated at about US\$ 400 million
- Cognizant has been selected by the Saudi Electricity Company (SEC) to develop a comprehensive billing and revenue management solution based on SAP utilities enterprise software to meet the functional, technical, and operational requirements of SEC's rapid growth
- Prisma Global has acquired majority stake in German technology venture Prisma Gmbh for about Rs 27 crore (US\$ 4.00 million). The company will now own the Intellectual Property (IP) of technologies developed by the German firm
- Wipro Ltd have secured a large IT outsourcing contract worth US\$ 500 million from the USbased financial services company Citigroup. Wipro will be responsible for application development and maintenance, as well as providing infrastructure management services, for Citi's global operations
- Tech Mahindra has signed a five-year agreement with UBS Fund Services (Luxembourg)
 (UBS FSL) for its new platform, Tech Mahindra Managed Data Services (MDS), designed to
 support asset managers, wealth managers, investment banks, custodians and administrators.
 The company's Brazilian subsidiary Complex IT has also signed two deals to deliver enterprise solutions for oil and gas, and banking sector

Source: IBEF

Government Initiatives

As a part of the National Electronics Policy, the Government of India is planning to set-up 15 new laboratories under public-private-partnership (PPP) model for hardware and software testing. The labs will facilitate registration and testing of IT products before they are launched in the market.

FDI upto 100 per cent under the automatic route is allowed in Data processing, software development and computer consultancy services; software supply services; business and management consultancy services, market research services, technical testing & analysis services.

In the 12th Five Year Plan (2012-17), the Department of Information Technology proposes to strengthen and extend the existing core infrastructure projects to provide more horizontal connec-



tivity, build redundancy connectivity, undertake energy audits of State Data Centers (SDCs) etc. The core infrastructure including fibre optic based connectivity will be leveraged and additional 150,000 Common Service Centres (CSCs) will be setup to create the right Governance and service delivery ecosystem at the Panchayats.

Some of the major initiatives taken by the Government to promote IT and ITeS sector in India are:

- The Government of India has fast tracked the process of setting up of centres of National Institute of Electronics and Information Technology (NIELIT) in Northeast India
- The Government of Brazil has liberalised the issue of short term work visas, a move which will
 make it easier for Indian IT professionals to take up assignments in Brazil
- India and Vietnam have signed two memorandums of understanding (MoU) for partnership in the field of information, communications and technology (ICT)
- The Cabinet has recently approved the National Policy on Information Technology 2012. The
 policy aims to increase revenues of IT and ITES industry from US\$ 100 billion to US\$ 300
 billion by 2020 and expand exports from US\$ 69 billion to US\$ 200 billion by 2020

The Government of India plans to set up 15 new laboratories for testing hardware and software products under public-private partnership (PPP) model

Road Ahead

As IT is increasingly gaining traction in small and medium business activities, the sector offers impressive growth opportunities and is estimated at

approximately US\$ 230 billion–US\$ 250 billion by 2020. In a bid to reduce cost, governments across the world are exploring outsourcing and global sourcing options.

Technologies, such as telemedicine, mHealth, remote monitoring solutions and clinical information systems, would continue to boost demand for IT service across the globe. IT sophistication in the utilities segment and the need for standardization of the process are expected to drive demand.



Digitization of content and increased connectivity is leading to a rise in IT adoption by media. Emerging technologies present an entire new gamut of opportunities for IT firms in India. Social, mobility, analytics and cloud (SMAC) provide US\$ 1 trillion opportunity. Cloud represents the largest opportunity under SMAC, increasing at a CAGR of approximately 30 per cent to around US\$ 650 billion—US\$ 700 billion by 2020. Social media is the second most lucrative segment for IT firms, offering a US\$ 250 billion market opportunity by 2020.

WHAT NEW

COMMERCE SECRETARY INAUGURATES COURSE ON WTO AT IIFT

CURRENT ECONOMIC SITUATION HAS NOT REDUCED INTEREST IN INDIA SAYS NETHERLANDS MINISTER INDIA NETHERLANDS SET UP JOINT ECONOMIC AND TRADE COMMITTEE

BOARD OF APPROVAL CLEARS TWO NEW SEZ PROPOSALS PROPOSALS WORTH RS 6451 CRORE RECEIVED

CONSTITUTION OF TASK FORCE ON CURRENCY SWAP ARRANGEMENTS AND TRADE

ABOVE 150 HIGH TECH PRODUCTS GET FOCUS PRODUCT SCHEME FPS BENEFIT

RATE OF INTEREST SUBVENTION INCREASED FROM 2 percent TO 3 percent

National Trade

Special Economic Zones

Trade Promotion Assistance

Foreign Trade Policy and Procedure

Plantation Scheme

Trade Statistics

India's Trade

Import of Sensitive Items

Export Import Data Bank

International Trade

India & World Trade Organization (WTO)

Trade Agreements

Joint Statements and Minutes of Meetings

Trade Promotion Programmes and Schemes

Non Tariff Measures

TBT and SPS Portals

India's Trade Portal of SAARC, ASEAN and top 25 Countries

Fifth Trade Policy Review of India

Source: Ministry of Commerce, Govt. Of India

INDIAN TRADE QUERIES

SI. No.	CONTACT/ AREAS OF INTEREST	SI. No	CONTACT/ AREAS OF INTEREST
1.	Mr. Paras Kumar Envert Group, Kolkata C/O Nandi Resources Generaion Technology	2.	Ms. Shivani Pitliya Unique Organics Limited O-407, Arihant Plaza, Calgiri Road,
	Pvt. Ltd., B/6, Bapujinagar, PO Regent Estate, Kolkata –		Malviya Nagar, Jaipur – 302017 Rajasthan.
	700092 West Bengal. H/P: +91 84200 46476 E-mail: nrg.export@gmail.com		Tel: +91 141 2521804 E-mail: sales4@uniqueorganics.com Business nature: ANIMAL FEED
	Business Nature: JUTE BAG, LEATHER BAGS, PURSE, APPAREL & HERBAL PRODUCTS		
3.	Mr. Bharat Chhatbar Chandu International 11th floor, Shreenath Tower" B-wing,	4.	Mr. Lokendra Food Club Organics Udaipur, Rajasthan.
	Mumbai – 400067 E-mail: arya462013@gmail.com		H/P: +91 98281 55776 E-mail: foodcluborganics@gmail.com
5.	Business Nature: CHEMICALS, DRUGS, HOS- PITAL EQUIPMENTS & SURGICAL Mr. Imran Khan	6.	Business nature: SOYABEAN & MAIZE Ms. Chitra Bala
J.	Vellore Intenaionals Vellore – 632007	0.	Garuda Overseas Tel: +91 44 2259 3427
	Tamll Nadu. H/P: +91 75984 40198		H/P: +91 94456 13427 E-mail: garudaoverseas@rocketmail.com
7.	E-mail; velloreinternationals@gmail.com Business Nature: SPICES, FRESH FRUITS Mr. Sandesh Rathi	8	Business nature: AGRO PRODUCTS, HANDICRAFTS, TEXTILES, SALT, STATIONERY Mr. Vasanth
,	Mamata Group of Companies Rajasthan.		Samy Global Exports Virugambakkam,
	Tel: +91 1483 223133 H/P: +91 914113765		Chennai – 600092 Tamil Nadu. H/P: +91 90430 34101
	E-mail: sandesh.rathi@yahoo.com Business Nature: AGRO COMMODITIES & SURGICAL DRESSINGS		E-mail: enquiry@samyglobalexports.com Business nature: VEGTABLES, SPICES, RICE & EGGS
9	Mr. M. Rajan S.S.S.Enterprises	10.	Mr. Rama Krishna Reddy Udaya Jyothi International
	3/389, Moovendar Street, M.A. Nagar, Redhills,		No.9/192, Capol Colony Jandra pet (PO) – 523165
	Chennai – 600052 H/P: +91 95433 78843 E-mail: mrajansss2012@gmail.com		Andhra Pradesh. H/P: +91 94443 62056 E-mail: udayajyothiinternational@gmail.com
11.	Business Nature: POULTRY & SPIRULINA Mr. A. Jayakumar	12.	Business nature: AGRO, GARMENT & GRANITE Mr. Aadesh Patel
11.	Jai Exports Varadharajan Nagar,Semmandalam., Cuddalore-	12.	Abhay MHE And Consulting Pvt. Ltd., Nagarwel Hanuman Road, Rakhlal, Ahmedabad – 380023
	607001 Tamil Nadu. H/P: +91 93444 41799 E-mail: jaiexportscud@rediffmail.com		Gujarat. H/P: +91 98253 28416 E-mail: info@aecpl.co.in
	Business Nature: GRAINS, HONEY, HERBAL & VEGETABLES		Business nature: CONSULTANT SERVICES TO CEMENT, POWER
13.	Mr. Navneet Tripathi Agranye Exports.com	14.	Mr. Rajkumar Mishra Cress International
	383-A, First Floor, Shopping Center, Rajasthan – 324007		1203, Building 'M' River Residency, Pune – 412114 Tel: +91 20 6933 9994
	H/P: +91 96676 28888 E-mail: info@agranyeexports.com		HP: +91 77458 31056 E-mail: rajkumar@cressinternational.com
15.	Business Nature: SPICES Mr. Prakash Agarawal	16.	Business nature: AGRO PRODUCTS Mr. Unnati Shah
	Pee Vee India Pvt. Ltd., Laxmi Industrial Estate,		Dev Enterprises 26/2, Makani Industrial Estate
	New Link Road, Andheri West, Mumbai – 400053 Tel: +91 22 6338500		Bhayander East, Disrtrict Thane, Mumbai – 401105 Tel / Fax: +91 22 3931 7444
	E-mail: exports@myindianfoods.com Business Nature: INDIAN FOOD PRODUCTS-		E-mail: sales@dev-entp.com Business nature: STAINLESS STEEL PRODUCTS –
17.	TEA, COFFEE, PICKLES & SWEETS Mr. Nandkumar Ahire Jay Agro Export	18.	HOUSEWARE, HOTEL/RESTAURANT EQUIPMENT Mr. Rizwan Niyaz Ahmed Allies Overseas
	9, Bhavik APT, Gangapur Road, Nashik – 13		P.O. Box 440013, Nagpur.
	H/P: +91 94227 70114 E-mail: jayagroexport@yahoo.co.in		Tel: +91 712 2582959 E-mail: <u>info@alliesoverseas.com</u>
19	Business Nature: GRAPE & POMEGRANATE Mr. D.G. Kulkarni SESI Sunil Engine & Steel Industries	20	Business nature: PARBOILED RICE Mr. Vijaya Trillium Exports
	SFSI- Sunil Forging & Steel Industries L-11, Tondre Village, MIDC Taloja,		I rilium Exports MIDC Road, Behind Reliable Plaza, Gavtevadi, Airoli, Navi
	Mumbai – 410208 Tel: +91 22 3267 6007		Mumbai – 400708 Tel: +91 22 2779 8555
	Fax: +91 22 2740 1641 H/P: +91 90961 59150		H/P: +91 96192 24913 E-mail: trilliumexports@gmail.com
	E-mail: sfsi.mktg@gmail.com Business nature: INGOT, OPEN DIE STEEL FORGINGS		Business nature: HERBS & SPICES

INDIAN TRADE QUERIES

	INDIAN TRA	GOEKIE2	
SI. No.	CONTACT/ AREAS OF INTEREST	SI. No	CONTACT/ AREAS OF INTEREST
21	Mr. Kamal Kishore Baheti VRaj Tractor Exports Jodhpur – 342005 India. H/P: +91 96367 83336 Fax: +91 291 2435848 E-mail; <u>vrajtractor@vrajtractor.com</u> Business nature: TRACTOR SPARE PARTS	22	Mr. R. Dhanasekaran Dhanalakshmi Exports Pilllayar Koil Street, Vadasiruvalur, Vellimedupettai – 604207 Tamil Nadu. H/P: +91 97897 74779 E-mail: dhanalakshmiexports53@yahoo.com Business nature: GARLIC
23.	Mr. Manikandan MM International 125-A, Pariamedu,Naduppuni Road, M,G, pudur, Pollachi – 642005 Tamil Nadu. H/P: +91 85261 42316 E-mail: manimm125@gmail.com Business nature: IMITATION JEWELLERY	24.	Mr. S. Sivakumar Vjaya Subramani Exports Old No.5/96, New No.14/120, Nonsuch Division, Nonsuch, Coonoor – 643102 The Nilgiris, Tamil Nadu. H/P: +91 81240 77708 Business nature: PEPPER & TEA
25.	Mr. K. Vijayan Green Field Exports 42, South Street, Kolli Hills Road, Kalappanaicken Patti, Namakkal – 637404 H/P: +91 99423 61268 E-mail: greenfieldexports2012@gmail.com Business nature: AGRO PRODUCTS	26.	Mr. Ayush Bhandari Hindustan National Glass & Industries Ltd., 2, Red Cross Place, Kolkata - 700001 Tel: +91 33 2254 3100 H/P: +91 98304 74655 E-mail: abhandari@hngil.com Business nature: GLASS MANUFACTURERS
27.	M/S Sitaram Spinners "Rama Towers", Bus Depot, MG Road, Securederabad – 500003 Tel: +91 40 3049 8000 Fax: +91 40 2754 3804 E-mail: sitaramexports@gmail.com Business nature: COTTON CORE SPUN YARN	28.	Lt. Col (Retd) A.S. Mankotia New Delhi. H/P: +91 98113 36041 E-mail: anchalsinghm@gmail.com Business nature: LATEX EXAMINATION HAND GLOVES
29.	Mr. Sohan G Kabade Godrej & Boyce Mfg. Co. Ltd., Pirojshanagar Eastern Express Highway, Vikhroli, Mumbai – 400079 Tel: +91 22 6796 5822 H/P: +91 91679 94829 E-mail: sohan@godrej.com Business nature: GODREJ LOCKS	30	Mr. G. Maruthavanan Ayyanar Exports Udayarpalayam (TK), Ariyalur Dist 612 902 Tamil Nadu. H/P: +91 86818 61833 E-mail: maruthavanan7@gmail.com Business nature: DRESSES. PEPPER & ONION
33	Mr. V. Poongulali MPR Export Jalakantapuram, Salem – 636501 Tel: +91 4298 223672 H/P: +91 94426 97672 E-mail: srbmmdam@gmail.com Business nature: SPICES & ARECA PLATES	34.	M/S CM. Exim # 137/1, Bharathiyar Street, Peramanur Main Road, Salem – 636007 H/P: +91 93449 35520 E-mail: cmexim9@gmail.com Business nature: SPICES, VEGETABLES & FLOWERS
35.	Mr. Amiit Bagthalia ADJ Agri Opp. St.Mary's School, Kalavad Road, Rajkot – 360005 Gujarat. H/P: +91 99250 01311 E-mail: info@adjagri.com Business nature: OIL SEEDS & PULSES	36.	Mr. Sallesh Karecha Girivarya Non-Woven Fabrics Pvt. Ltd., Bhunava, Rajkot. E-mail: girivarya@gmail.com Business nature: FABRIC ROLLS, RICE BAGS, PACKAG-ING PRODUCTS
37.	M/S MAAS International Impex Door No. 37, Chellapa Gounder Layout, Ra- thinappuri – 641027 Coimbatore. H/P: +91 99407 16500 E-mail: masimpex111@gmail.com Business nature: FRUITS, VEGETABLES	38.	Mr. Mayur Vaghani BJ Agri Comm Suite 303,Mandvi Navjivan Mumbai – 400003 Tel: +91 22 2344 4403 H/P: +91 98204 33902 E-mail: info@bijint.com Business nature: SPICES
39.	Mr. Bhavesh Parekh KCD International Opp. Ratnakala Diamond, Morvi – 363641 Gujarat. Tel: +91 2822 250115 E-mail: bhaveshparekh2006@yahoo.com Business nature: CERAMIC FLOOR TILES & WALL TILES	40.	Mr. Anjan Dutt Prestige intenational Hapur Road Shastri Nagar Ghaziabad, UP Tel: +91 120 2827895 E-mail: prestigeintl123@gmail.com Business nature: MILK, MILK POWDER, BUTTER, GHEE & CHEESE
41.	Mr. M.Sankara Pandian Archana Exim No.7/73,Maraparai Street, Sundarapandiapuram – 627858 H/P: +91 98651 23125 E-mail: sankar.m1971@rediffmail.com Business nature: MEDICAL DISPOSABLES & STATIONERY	42.	Mr. Parikshit Singh Rautela ALDA India 1-34 DLF Indusrial Area, Phase – 1, Faridabad H/P: +91 95558 30260 E-mail: parikshitsingh06@gmail.com Business nature: COOKWARE

TENDERS FROM INDIA

SI.	Events	Organiser(s)	Remarks
•	Lost Date of C. 1	Oil and Natural Co-	Tender No: P968L13003
1	Last Date of Submission of Completed Document: 10.10.2013	Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited, Contact: Office of GM(MM)-I/C MM(WOB) ONGC Limited Mumbai Region Western Offshore Basin Second Floor Priyadarshini Building Sion-Mumbai 400 022 . Bidders can download tender at ONGC e- procurement website https://etender.ongc.co.in	Brief Description: Hiring of Services for 3D Seismic Data Acquisition in Block GK-OSN-2010/1&2 and Gk-28 PML Area of Kutch Offshore during Field Season 2013-14
2.	Last Date of Submission of Completed Document: 25.10.2013	Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited, Contact: Office of GM(MM)-I/C MM(WOB) ONGC Limited Mumbai Region Western Offshore Basin Second Floor Priyadarshini Building Sion-Mumbai 400 022 . Bidders can download tender at ONGC e- procurement website https://etender.ongc.co.in	Tender No: P968L13004 Brief Description: Hiring of Services for 3D Broadband Seismic Data Acquisition and Processing in the Western Periphery of Mumbai High, West coast, India during 2013-15
3	Last Date of Submission of Completed Document: 01.11.2013	Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited, Contact: Office of GM(MM)-Head MM Offshore Logistics Group ONGC Limited Materials Mng Department 7th Floor 11 High Bandra-Sion Link Road Mumbai 400 017 . Bidders can download tender at ONGC e- procurement website https://etender.ongc.co.in	Tender No: YP75KC13001 Brief Description: Construction of Multipurpose Support Vessel (MSV)
4.	Last Date of Submission of Completed Document: 09.12.2013	Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited, Contact: MM-MAP Department GEOPIC Annexe Building KDMIPE Campus ONGC Kaulagarh Road Dehradun Bidders can download tender at ONGC e- procurement website https://etender.ongc.co.in	Tender No: ZA2VC13003 Brief Description: Supply of Field Processing Units (FPU) System, its Installation & Commissioning, Training and post warranty/installation AMC





INDIAN TRADE FAIRS AND BUSINESS EVENTS

SI. No.	Events	Organiser(s)	Remarks
1	"CII Chandigarh Fair"; 25-28 October, 2013; at Parade Ground, Sector 17, Chandigarh	Confederation Of Indian Industry, Chandigarh Northern Region Head- quarters Sector 31 A Dakshin Marg Chandigarh, India Tel: +91-17-25080122 Fax:+91-17-22606259	Showcasing decor:, furniture, blinds & drapes, ceilings, carpets, Artifacts and murals, tiles, bathroom fittings, consumer durables, theatre systems, dish washers, video games, refrigerators, vacuum cleaners, air conditioners, washing machines, kitchen, health fitness beauty products, laptop, computers, lcds, pen drive, mobile phones, passenger cars, trucks & buses, sports utility vehicles,
2	"Mumbai Jewellery & Gem Fair 2013", 27-29 November, 2013; at Bombay Convention and Exhibition Centre, NSE Ground, Mumbai	Mr. Neha Times Square, B-Wing, Unit 1 & 2, 5th Floor Marol, Andheri East Mumbai, Maharashtra, India Tel: +91-22-6769 2415 Fax:+91-22-6612 2626	motorbikes, scooter, etc Mumbai jewellery and gems fair is an excellent platform for the Indian jewellery industry to rise and shine on the international stage. This three day exhibition will bring numerous opportunities for manufacturers and buyers to meet, trade and network, all at one single destination.
3	"Engineering Expo - 2013; 14 -17 November, 2013; at Chen- nai Trade Cen- tre, Chennai	Mr. Harihara Subramani- yam M/s. Network 18 Ltd 6th Floor Kannammai Building No.611, Anna Salai Chennai - 600 006 Tel: +91-44-3986 4244	Showcasing machine tools & accessories, hydraulics & pneumatics, instrumentation, light & medium industries, automation, electrical & electronics, material handling equipment, process plant machinery & equipment, etc
4	"Home Decor, Interior & Exte- rior Show ", 18- 21 October, 2013; at Chen- nai Trade Cen- tre, Chennai	Mr. Riyaz, M/s I Ads & Events Unit No.711, 7th Floor Alpha Wing – Block - A Raheja Towers Door 113-121/123-134 Anna Salai Chennai – 600 002 Tel:+91-44-4912 8877	The expo brings together manufacturers, dealers, suppliers, and traders to interact directly with the decision makers of the furniture and interior industry. Exhibitors from leading national and international companies will get an exceptional location to showcase latest technological innovations and equipments to the potential customers, increase business sales, and discover new selling opportunities of the industry
5.	"India Corr Expo 2013", 17 -19 October, 2013; at Pragati Maidan, New Delhi	Reed Manch Exhibitions Pvt. Ltd, No:A-78, First Floor Sector-4 Noida 201301 Uttar Pradesh Tel: +91-12-0433 4111	Showcasing corrugating and ancillary equipment, converting and ancillary equipment, conrrugated base papers, consumables, software, services, corrugated testing machine, factory infrastructure, etc

INDIAN TRADE FAIRS AND BUSINESS EVENTS

SI. No.	Events	Organiser(s)	Remarks
6.	"Fine Food India" 11-13 December, 2013; at Pragati Maidan, New Delhi	Diversified Communications India Pvt Ltd 6/C-5, Sangeeta Apartments Juhu Road Santacruz(W) Mumbai-00049 Tel: +91-22-2660 9830 Email: fine-foodexpo.com	Bakery equipment, bar equipment, catering/hotel equipment, confectionery, dairy, frozen / chilled food, ready to eat food/ snacks, mineral water, organic products, soft drinks, tea, alcoholic products, wines//beer, sea foods etc.
7.	"Acetech 2013", 05-08 Decem- ber, 2013; at Pragati Maidan, New Delhi	Asian Business Exhibitions & Conference Ltd, 530, Laxmi Plaza Laxmi Industrial Estate New Link Road Andheri West Mumbai 400053, Tel: +91-22-40504900, Email:vijay@abcindia.bi z	Showcasing the fast growing and the very popular architecture, construction and engineering products.
8.	"5 th EAST Himalayan Expo"; 25 - 31 October, 2013; at Siliguri, West Bengal	India Trade Promotion Organisation International Trade Facilitation Centre 1/1, Wood Street Kolkata-700 016 Tel:+ 91-33 – 2282 5820 Fax:+91-33 – 2282 8269 Email: itpo-cal@cal3.vsnl.net.in	Showcasing on agricultural machinery & equipment, tea manufacturing and processing machinery, poultry & animal husbandry equipment, packaging machinery, cement, building hardware & road construction machinery, automobiles, auto parts, generator sets, invertors, solar energy equipment, plastic goods, electrical appliances, sports goods, kitchenware, room heater, handicrafts, textiles, garments, etc
9.	"India International Trade Fair - 33rd Edition", 14-27 November, 2013; at Pragati Maidan, New Delhi	India Trade Promotion Organisation Pragati Bhawan, Pragati Maidan, New Delhi-110001 Ph.: 91-11-23371519 Fax: 91-11-23371869 E-mail: dsingh@itpoonline.com Website: www.iitf.in	The show aims to provide a great platform for trade and industry for sourcing, supply, business interactions, technology transfer opportunities, test marketing and market access, etc. Showcasing on Incense/ Perfumes, Textiles, Jute, Leather Goods, Footwear, Travel Goods, Artificial and Precious/ Semi Precious Jewellery, Food, Processed Foods and Agro Products, Home, Kitchen Appliances, etc
10.	"Furniture & Furnishing Fair-6th Edition" 12 - 20 October, 2013; at Pragati Maidan, New Delhi	M/s D.K. Craft Exhibitors Private Limited 1/122, Subhash Nagar, New Delhi-110027 Tel: +91-011-65644744, E m a i I: d k c r a f t - sepl@yahoo.com	Showcasing on curtains, bed- sheets, mattresses, flooring, car- pets, wallpapers, cushion cov- ers, lamps, planters, all types of decor products including Paintings, art etc.

USEFUL BIZ LINKS

- ♦ National Portal www.india.gov.in
- ◆ Confederation of Indian Industry (CII) http://www.ciionline.org
- Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce & Industry (FICCI) <u>www.ficci.com</u>
- Associated Chambers of Commerce and Industry of India (ASSOCHAM) http://www.assocham.org
- National Association of Software & Service Companies http://www.nasscom.in
- ◆ Department of Industrial Policy & Promotion http://dipp.nic.in
- India Brand Equity Foundation http://www.ibef.org
- Ministry of Overseas Indian Affairs http://moia.gov.in
- Overseas Indian Facilitation Centre (OIFC) http://www.oifc.in
- ♦ Indian Investment Centre (IIC) http://iic.nic.in
- ♦ Reserve Bank of India (RBI) http://www.rbi.org.in
- Ministry of Commerce & Industry (Deptt of Commerce) http://commerce.gov.in/
- Ministry of Law, Justice & Company Affairs, Department of Company Affairs (to register and check status of a company) http://www.mca.gov.in/
- Ministry of Finance <u>www.finmin.nic.in</u>
- ♦ Central Board of Excise & Customs (Customs tariffs) www.cbec.gov.in
- ♦ Income Tax Department http://www.incometaxindia.gov.in
- Directorate General of Foreign Trade (*Trade Complaints*) http://dgft.delhi.nic.in
- ♦ India Trade Promotion Organisation (ITPO) http://www.indiatradepromotion.org
- Federation of Indian Export Organisations (FIEO) http://www.fieo.com
- ♦ National Centre for Trade Information (NCTI) http://www.nic.in/ncti
- Indian Council of Arbitration http://www.ficci.com/icanet
- Export Credit Guarantee Corporation (ECGC) http://www.ecgcindia.com
- ♦ Export Import Bank http://www.eximbankindia.com
- Export Inspection Council http://www.eicindia.org
- ◆ The State Trading Corporation of India Ltd. http://www.stcindia.com
- Minerals and Materials Corporation Limited www.mmtclimited.com
- India Credit Rating Agency Ltd (ICRA) <u>www.icra.in</u>
- Credit Rating & Information Services India Limited (CRISIL) http://www.crisil.com/
- ♦ Engineering Export Promotion Council http://www.eepcindia.org
- ◆ Overseas Construction Council of India http://projectexports.nic.in
- ◆ Agricultural and Processed Food Products Exports Developments Authority (APEDA) http://www.apeda.com/
- Basic Chemicals, Pharmaceuticals & Cosmetics Export Promotion Council (CHEMEXCIL) http://www.chemexcil.gov.in
- ♦ Pharmaceuticals Export Promotion Council (Pharmexcil) www.pharmexcil.com
- Pesticides Manufacturers & Formulators Association of India www.pmfai.org
- ◆ CAPEXIL <u>http://www.capexil.com</u>
- ♦ Plastics & Linoleums Export Promotion Council http://www.plexcon.org
- Council for Leather Exports http://www.leatherindia.org
- ◆ Gem and Jewellery Export Promotion Council http://www.gjepc.org
- ♦ Cashew Export Promotion Council http://www.cashewindia.org
- ♦ Electronics & Computer Software Export Promotion Council www.escindia.com
- Apparel Export Promotion Council http://www.aepcindia.com
- ♦ Carpet Export Promotion Council http://www.indiancarpets.com
- ◆ Cotton Textile Export Promotion Council http://www.texprocil.com
- Export Promotion Council for Handcrafts http://www.epch.com
- ♦ Handloom Export Promotion Council http://www.hepcindia.com/
- ◆ The Indian Silk Export Promotion Council http://www.silkepc.com
- Synthetic & Rayon Textile Export Promotion Council <u>www.synthetictextiles.org</u>
- Marine Products Export Development Authority (MPEDA) http://www.mpeda.com/
- ♦ Rubber Board http://www.rubberboard.com
- ♦ Tea Board http://tea.nic.in
- Spices Board http://www.spicesboard.org/ or www.indianspices.com
- ♦ Coir Board http://coirboard.nic.in/
- ♦ Indian Institute of Packaging http://iip-in.com
- ◆ Indian Diamond Institute http://www.diamondinstitute.net
- ♦ GSI India (formerly EAN-India) http://www.gs1india.org

